Minutes Of the Pre-bid Meeting, Dated 23/06/2018

Tender Notice No. CUS:%E;PS?L’;/AE?!‘ME%!"!"’ENDKEF{/W!}EO'§8~’§9, Dated 07/06/2018
[Shifting of Goods (Furniture & Fixures) of Class Rooms, Laboratories, Library &
Hostels!

Refer 10
Campus
bigders.

above mentioned tender nofice, a
o 23/06/2018, at 2:00 PM for

Following were present in the meeting: -

1. Dr. Gayathri V. Patil, Registrar
2. Shii Girish Ranjan, Finance Officer

3. Shri Bipul Srivastav, Assistant Registrar

pre-bid meeting was organized at BIT Patra
doubts/ clarfications raised by the infended

- Chalrperson
-~ Member
— Member Secretary

The attendance sheet of the participating bidders is altached as Annexure-"A"
All the participating bidders have physically verified each & every room for perusal of
fems to be shifted and after visit assembled for pre- bid meeting to discuss the issues &
the doubts which are given below along with the clarifications & amendments.
Based on queries raised by the intended bidders, the following clarifications have been

made:

Sl NO. | Queries raised Ciarifications by the CUSE

1. The firm/ bidder must have an | instead of Annual turnover of each year
Annual Turnover of Rs. 50 lakhs Average turnover of 50 lakhs shall be
in last three financial years i.e. | considered in last three financial years
2016-17, 2015-16 and 2014-15. |ieF.Y 2016-17, 2015-16 and 2014-15.

2. The firm/ bidder must have its | The firm/ bidders should have to submit
own logistic capacity and must | a declaration regarding arrangement of
have fleet of 50 goods truck of | 50 goods frucks for execution of shifting
sufficient capacity. works (if needed) failing which the

University shall have a liberty fo take
appropriate action.

3. Goods lke ACs, Lab Work | Al goods shall be installed at Permanent
Benches, Servers should have to campus. Multiple experts of respective
dismantled/ installed at | fields should have to hired wherever
permanent campus. required  for  un-installation  and

installation  ie. Server, Desktop,
Projector, UPS with batteries, Network
Rack and accessories.

4. Tender Page No. 1 (CUSB | Read as -

invites sealed tenders in two bid
system from eligible reputed
logistics _firms for “Shifting of

Tender Page No. 1 (CUSB invites sealed
tenders in two bid system from eligible |




CGuods™ (Fumitires & Fidtures of reputed logistics firms for V& ing of
Class Room, Laboratories, | Goods” (Fumnitures & Fixtures of Clasg
Library, Hostels, Lab Equipment Room, Laboratories Library, Hostels,
& nstrumert,  Chemicals & | Computer Systermn,  Xerox Machine,
Glasswares, Library Books & Printer & other IT related items etc.)

Journals,  Computer System,
..,4.“.,M,,,.mn..._.‘ﬁijiﬁﬂcif‘ﬁ\ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁ%mm‘l@ r efe.

Based on the discussion with the participated bidders, the following decisions have
been made:

i Baiciiare Deadiineg ™

ol —

1 Submission of Bank Guaraniee 2 Signing of | 3 working days from the
Agreement date of issue of Letter of

3 Award.

2| Shifting of Hostel Furnifurel Fixdures Goods shall be | 12 Juiy 2078,
executed by (Patna & Gaya)

‘37| Shifting of Class Room furniture / fixtures (Patna & | 167 July 2098, T N
........... Gaya)
. Lab Furnitures (Work Benches) & Rest of the | 20 Days from the signing of
... Materials including Alum inium Partitions the Agreement.

ftwas decided that bidders who only attended pre-bid meeting and pariicipated in the
first tender in this fegard, can only participate in this tender. Tenders received from
bidders other than above participants shall not be considered.

it was also decided that if 1.1 backs out or fails to execute the works for what so ever
reasons, the University shall award the work to L-2, 1-3 and so on, on the rates offered
by L-1 quoted rate.

The last date of the submission of Bid Is 1 29/06/2018 (upto 02:00 PM)

The date of opening of technical Bid - 28/06/2018 (04:00 PM)

The date of opening of Financial Bid: 02/07/2018.

The revised Financial Bid Proforma s attached as Annexure “B”

The list of tentative items that may not be shifted is attached as Annexure ‘G




Attendance Sheet for Pre-Bid Meeting, da‘éad 2&/%!2{?’23
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GCENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH BIHAR

SH-7, Gaya- Panchanpur Road, Village- Karhara, Post- Fatehpur,
.8~ Tekari, District- Gaya (Bihar) PIN- 824 236

Financial Bid Proforma
{it should be submitled in 2 separate sealed envelope)

TEMDER NOTICE NO. CUSB/PSINADMIN/TENDER/O7/2018-19, Dated:07/06/2018

Namie OF the BT
Part-A

Sh.ro. Hem Description Rupees {Inclusive of all
charges, Tax, Road Permit etc.)

1 As per Annexure enclosed

Final Armount including all charges

Total Amount { Rs ) including G&Y

Total Amount In Words: (. )

Part-B

Sk.no. Iltem Description Unit rate {(Rs.)
Rate for re-installation of aluminum partition (sq/mtr)
Rate for installation of AC’s (Gas refilling)

Rate for installation of AC’s (exdra copper pipe (so/tt)
Other charges (if any, please specify;

SIS

Note:-
1} No overwriting or use of whitener is permitted. If done it will be summarily
rejected.

Date~
Signature-

Name-
Designation & Seal
L-1 shall be decided only on the rate guoted in part-“A”
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¥

Boy's Hostel (Patns)

E ‘Name of item Asset/Store No. Obsolete/Unservi |
% ' 5 ceable
iridge (7 Flare) CcussirRain Unservicesbie

Waxl Grinder (Prestig) ne Unserviceable

| WashingMachine | CUBJEAWN-1/4/12 | Unservicenbie

| Old fnvertor Battery (6 FA) | NA Unserviceabie

o

foster (Philips) NAL T Unserviceable
T T el et

Fany cus/e/ri/enn Unserviceable

T : i /E/{”j,i/j,(}/lj, R— Unsarimte




| CUB/E/WA-1 /14710
| CUB/ESWP- 115710
 CUB/E/VT 23810
RRRLY, i

AT AT /10

| CUB/E/TV-2/2/10
| cuB/e/

5/1/10

lcue/e/razaio
| CUB/E/F-9/2/10

NA

?\; I{\’i

Asse‘t‘/Si‘o%é Mo,

P
S

Tevseiiranin

Obsolete/unseryl
ceabie
- Unserviceable

Unserviceable

Olzﬁ'sbiei:s}

Obsolets

Unserviceable

Unserviceable

Unserviceabie

Unserviceable

Linserviceable

Unserviceable

S -

| Obsolete




1 | Mastic Chair (8 EA)

Name of tem

2 plastic Chair

| Plastic Chair Dining Table

. Plastic Chair

wmﬁffice Tabkie

. f\ﬁwi/‘w‘mw Nf“ 7
NA

CUB/F/C9/109/14
CUB/F/C-9/122/14

| CUB/F/C-0/169/14

INA

| Mastic Dining Table

| CUSB/E/DT-13/1/14

Cuswjijor

Set

Plastic Chair iﬁiminé; Tabte
Set

CUSB/F/DT-13/4/14

!
|
i

Obsalete/Unserv

ceable

; Ohsolete

C Obsolete
: Obsolete

P Obsolete

Osoiste

¢ Chisolete

Ob Soimﬁ

Lhsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

i3

Plastic Chair Dining Table
set

CUSB/F/DY-16/4/14

Obsolete

14

Plastic Chair Dining Table

I Set

CUSB/F/DT-..... /14

15

Plastic Chair Dining Table
Set

(_USB/P/DT- """"" 2/14

16

Plastic Chair Dinlng Table

Set
Plastic Chalr Dining Table

Set

CUSB/F/DT-16/5/14

Louse/E/onrasaiia

| 5et .
Plastic Chair Dining Table

Plastic Chailr Dining Table
Plastic Chair Dining Table
) Set

Plastic Chair Dining Table

CUSB/F/DT-
CUSB/F/DT-

CUSB/E/DT-18/3/14

Set (2 EA)

NA

Plastic Chair

Study Table

Plastic Dining Table

| Blastic Dining Tabie Chair

NA

”m{é{jb/?/{)'}”n:ﬁ/‘i/ié S

14/7/18

13/4/14

CUSB/F/C-9/125/14

Obsolete

Ohsolete
Olisolete

Obsolete

Chsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

1 Obsotete

Ohisolete

0 l‘asorireté .

Obsolete
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;a,@ai BN Fab! e Chair

_s Egd

| Mlastic Chair

Plastic Chair

stic Chair

Plastic Chair

By H/F/C"g/i{}(i/}z; e

Plamc i.ha

| Dining Table Chair

iWooden)
E’)mmp?ab!e Chai
R ooden)

{Wooden)

Plastic Chair

Dining Table Chair

e

44

Dining Table Chair
{Wooden)

{Jinmg Table(jha;g 1

CUB/F/Ca/23
CUB/F/C-9/25
cu zfs e/ +9/24

CUB/F/C-5/120/14
CUB/F/C.9/93/11

(LJB/ /I

UB /E/DTH/G/?;

CUB/E/DTA0/3/11

CUSB/F/BD-11/37/14

CUR/F/C9/119/14

Obsofets
: Obsolete
Obsolete

Obsolete

! UEJ';U?GY(

Obsolete

H B

Dining Table Chair
{Wooden)

CarTyre (1 1?”;’36”

Piastic Chair

la ‘i(,{har

D‘dSth Chal

) Phc:m(% ai* '

Plastic Chair

| Plastic Chair

Pl dStifCha?I

Plastic Chair

| Plastic Chair

b S

Plastic Chair

Plastic Chair

| cusB/F/ce 9/131/14

Plax{a({jha ﬁ R

1 {;UB B/F /L “)/139/14.“”

b
f
T
l

CUB/F/DT-11/1/11

Gcus/rcaraea
F: uws/ /C-8/126/14

%/?/\ 9/124/

st /,

T e T
leuss/r/ca/iaeia o0
leuss/escginme
CUSB/T/C-9/140/14
et
CUSR/F/C-9/108/14

- 0/13 /m..,.

Obsofete

Obsofete

/1;1 7/111”““”” N

Obsolete

| Obsolete

Obsolete
bsoiete
Obsolete
Obsolete
Obsolete
Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsoleta

Obsolete
P —

D -
i

-
T

Obo@ime

Qmogg-ge -

Obsolete




- Ixercise Equipment {Abkin
o)

Gas Stove

D CUSE/F/C.8 1

+
A
[

| NA

| Unserviceable

| Obsolete

5 | b i T _
65 | Pastic Chalr | CUB/F/C-0/8/05 Ohsolete
66 | CUB/F/DT-8/03 | Ohsalete
i
| SRR N i - .




o1

oh

MNes. J

1

2

LAk

wirl's Host

Name o iterm

L Hastic Dining Table

astic Stool

|

Hastic Chair (19 EA}

| elastic Chair

D;;«,mg]"ab}o{jha” S

‘i-l-}'irsing 'I'ab"i\ém;f:hair -

WA

| cusye/oT

AssetfStore No.

WA

PRNA

| CUB/F/1.35/37/1)
T .
CUB/F/C-9/67/10

| CUB/E/C-9/81/10
CUB/F/DT-5/3/10

Pining Table Chair

Plastic Chair

Plastic Chair

{ CUB/F/C-9/37/11

| CUB/E/C9/88/10

“"/'7:/;'1(:}”. s

. Oiﬁét;)%&:t{f
‘ ”(')'bs;.b!ete
| Obsolete
. éhso!eie e

Obsalete

Dhsolets

Ohsolate/unse

rvicpahie

- Obsolete i

: Obsolets
Ohsolete

Obsolete

Ohsolete

Plastic G

CUB/F/C-9/38/11

Plastic Chair

cuBsE/co/ar/in |

SN R
DUH PO

Y

Obsotete

Aluminum Pot (2 FA)

Cage roll (Hot Pot) (4 £A)

NA

A,

Presser Cookar {31)

20

Stili Plate {2 £A)

Still Pot small {6 £4)

93

St g

Door Curtain (34FA)

Ohsolete ‘

Ohsolete !

Obsalete

D Obsolete

Ohsolete




| office ¢

Fart of Chair 02 Pis

Phogm s

ol

Name of ltem

7 U(}y{ﬁﬁg@ S

Siudv;dhiL

*tastic Chai

Ga%u} & L

halr

- i ab Um” SRS

Lib Chair

{ahcha!; .

Lab Chair

Lab Chair

Lab Chair

Lab Chair

Lab Chair

19 labChalr

- Lgﬁ)(}wr

Lab Chair

Media Lab Chair

Media Lab Chair

o]

2/Bepartment (Patna)

| NA

CUB/F/T11-31/09

PNA

R S VeI

CUB/F/C2-01/0%

CUB/F/T22/3/10

| cufr/T2a/7/10

| CUB/F/T22/8/10
L CUBfF/T22f1800

Asset/Stare No.

Obsolete/anservicesble

]
ceed
!

F Ghsolete
g

' Obso
CUB/F/CI3-175/19

obsolete
N

Rermarks

Obsolete | 1

P

solete i

ssiete

Q)bcoj@tg S

(:3535{3!.(‘3"%.6? -

Obsolete

CUB/F/T22/19/10

o0 g&&;_w SR

L cUB/F/T22/16/10

[ CUB/F/T22/17/10

CUB/E/T22/6/10

-l cusr/22/9/10

CUB/F/T22/14/10

| CUB/F/CR-40,12

f CUB/F/CA-3/09

| CUB/F/T22/5/10°

Ol}soﬂete

] Obsd?ete

' Obsolete

CUB/F/T22/18/10
]

Ui

et

Obsalete

Obsolete

i Obsolete
Obsolete

Jbsolete

| ¢

| Obsolete




CUSE Office/Departraent (Painal

Ratie of tem

- Nir Conditioner
Stabilizer
Stabilizer

- Stabilizer

L UPS with 07 Battery

| NA

Asset/Store No.

CUUR/EIAC-A/B/ 10

L CUB/E/S1/55/13

| CUB/E/S-1/55/13

Luminous

Kevboard

Keyhoard

16

ﬁKevboard

11

Keyhoard

| cuB/C/KB/
|cus/c/kaes

CUB/C/KB-113

| CUB/C/KB0T/09

Obsolete/unservi |

ceable

et et
unserviceanie

Ohsalete
Ohsolete
Olse

P
PEOIETE

LGbS{) lote

| Obsolete

Oheatats SR

Ob!ﬁbf@"ﬁ@

12

Keyboard

CUB/C/KB-239

13

Keyboard + Mouse

14

Obsolete

CUB/C/KB"E,/OQ'“'“-f R

Air Conditioner

| Stand Fan

| CUB/E/$-3/19/10

Obsolete
Ohsolete

Obsolete

16

Agua Guard

NA

17

Agua Guard

18

Paper Cutter Machine

NA

i%

Alr Conditioner

1 Lompressor 02 Pis.

Change part of AC

e £

Obsolete

Dhsolete

olete

Unserviceable




